

CURRICULUM VITAE

Kabeu, Emma Watetu

P.O BOX 130-60100, Embu;

TEL. 0723 55 38 39; E-mail kabstetu@yahoo.com, watetumwai@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am highly confident, disciplined and dynamic team player, a good communicator with excellent interpersonal skills. I adapt well to change, embrace diversity, meet deadlines, and work effectively with and without supervision.

I have a desire to see Health Systems in Kenya achieve equitability in delivery of health care services, and free learning institutions of drug and substance in the shortest possible time; and to that end I offer my contribution through research, sensitization and lecturing where and when I get the opportunity.

OBJECTIVE

1. To nurture champions for Health Care reforms
2. To write and publish well researched papers on feasible reforms in Kenyan Health Systems.
3. To work with people/organizations of like mind in sensitizing youths on drugs and substance abuse

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

POST GRADUATE

PhD (ongoing): College: Kenyatta university

Study area: Health Systems Management

MSc. (2009-2012)

College: Kenya Methodist University

Course: MSc. health Systems Management

UNDERGRADUATE (2005-2008)

College: Maseno University

Course: Biomedical Sciences and Technology, Pharmacology and Physiology Option

Qualifications: BSc. 2nd class upper

O LEVEL (1999-2002)

School: Kaaga Girls High School; **Grade:** KSCE A-

WORK EXPERIENCE

CURRENT

1. **Tutorial Fellow**, Kenyatta University

Units: Health Systems Management, Health Project Management

2013 Sep -2014 july

Tutorial Fellow, Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

2011-2013 August

2. **CURRICULUM COORDINATOR:** Kings Medical College

3. **LECTURER:** (Part Time)

- a. **Karatina University College:** (since 2011 august)

Units: Human Health and HIV AIDS

- b. **Africa Nazarene University** (since 2012 April)

Units: child health and nutrition, Drug and substance abuse counseling

- c. **Embu College Campus Center** (since 2010 April)

Units: child health and nutrition, HIV AIDS and society

4. **FOUNDER and DIRECTOR OPERATIONS:** BROOKS Consultancy

Consulting in Alcohol and drug abuse at learning institutions, nutrition & healthy living, monitoring and evaluation

OCT 2008 TO 2011

Manager, *kabbs* designs and cosmetics

Duties: Team building, providing leadership in setting objectives, organization and coordination, directing implementation.

JULY TO SEPT 2008

Attached at BIODEAL laboratories limited

Duties included raw materials and finished products chemical analysis, receiving raw materials and in process quality control

SEPT 2005 TO JAN 2006

Attached at JOYKIM nursing home

Duties included bedside nursing, laundry, lab testing and file keeping

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Names: Kabeu, Emma Watetu
Address: Box 130-60100 Embu
Email: kabstetu@yahoo.com, watetumwai@gmail.com
Age: 31 years
Marital status: Married
Nationality: Kenyan
Religion: Christian
Languages spoken: English, Kiswahili, German
Hobbies: Traveling, playing guitar and singing

REFEREES

1. PROF. YAW AFRANE
Dean, school of health sciences-JOUST
2. MR. JUSTIN NJAUNINI
Principal- Embu College Campus
3. DAVID DEDAN MURIITHI (REV)
Administrator, Kings Medical College